ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 7-5 Output Number: 1-2

Date: 21 June 2022

From: Mr Bill Yan MLA To: Hon Paul Kirby MLA

Portfolio: Agribusiness and Fisheries Agency: Industry, Tourism and Trade

Subject: AFANT grant funds for Manbulloo Station and the 50k hole

QUESTION
Of the grant funding provided to AFANT for access to the Manbulloo Station and the 50k hole,

how much is left of the funding?
ANSWER

Of the $110,000 (GST inclusive) approved grant funding, $20,000 has been paid with $90,000
remaining.

Once the negotiations are successfully finalised, the outstanding grant funding will be provided.
In the event this project does not proceed, any unspent funds will be returned.



